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Office of the City Manager

September 23, 2020

Chairman Gary F. Clark
Commissioner Julie I. Brown
Commissioner Art Graham
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Re: Docket No. 20200176 — Petition to Approve Duke Energy’s Clean Energy Connection Program

Dear Chairman and Commissioners:

This letter is to express the City of Treasure Island’s support for Duke Energy Florida’s proposed Clean Energy
Connection Program.

As a small barrier island municipality, we understand the importance of achieving sustainability goals. We are
excited for the opportunity to participate in Duke Energy’s renewable energy program. We believe this program
is one of many steps necessary to improve the diversity of the State’s energy portfolio and decrease our

dependence on fossil fuels. By participating in this program, the City will demonstrate its commitment to
sustainability.

We encourage your approval of the Duke Energy Florida Clean Energy Connection Program and thank you for
your consideration.

Sincerel

Gar ack, City Manager
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